% /
s University of Environmental Health and Safety

Centl: al Office of the Director
Florida

January 15, 2019

Leonardo Wardrobe
USNRC Region I

2100 Renaissance Boulevard
Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: NRC License No. 09-35487-01
Dear Mr. Wardrobe,

This request is to amend radioactive materials license 09-35487-01 to add Wilson Arias as a
user. Please see attached training required.

If you need further information or clarification, please contact me at 407-823-3747 or via email
at renee.michel(@ucf.edu.

Cordially,

Renee Michel
Director of Environmental Health and Safety
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